
From: P J Hahn
To: Laborde, Brad MVN
Cc: Karl Morgan; Regina Staten; albertine_kimble@plaqueminesparish.com
Subject: RE: EUA 10-092 Hesco baskets for Point Cheniere Ronquille to Grand Bayou Pass
Date: Friday, July 30, 2010 12:00:53 PM

Brad,

Sorry for the slow response. No problem on the withdrawing of the permit. I've been swamped with
other requests we are trying to get done, and can't seem to get the answers you needed to all your
questions. I've got Albertine off on another assignment, and no one to take her place. I really don't
think it would be worth putting too much time into this project, under the current circumstances. We
are having a hard enough time getting BP to pay for equipment that's much needed, assigned and
working here in Plaquemines. Thanks to everyone for all your help.

PJ

-----Original Message-----
From: Laborde, Brad MVN [mailto:Brad.Laborde@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 11:33 AM
To: P J Hahn
Cc: Karl Morgan; Regina Staten; albertine_kimble@plaqueminesparish.com
Subject: RE: EUA 10-092 Hesco baskets for Point Cheniere Ronquille to Grand Bayou Pass

PJ,

Due to the lack of response, I'm going to withdraw your NOD-20 emergency
request.  You may re-apply in the future if the information previously
requested is addressed and the emergency is still present.

Thank you,

Brad LaBorde
Environmental Resources Specialist
Eastern Evaluation Section
(504) 862-2225
(504) 862-2117 - fax

In order to assist us in improving our service to you, please complete the
survey found at http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html

-----Original Message-----
From: Laborde, Brad MVN
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 8:49 AM
To: 'P J Hahn'
Cc: 'Karl Morgan'; 'Regina Staten'; 'albertine_kimble@plaqueminesparish.com'
Subject: RE: EUA 10-092 Hesco baskets for Point Cheniere Ronquille to Grand
Bayou Pass

PJ,

Please give me a status of this emergency request.  No response was given to
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the questions presented to you last week.  If there is no longer an interest
in this proposal, I will withdraw the request.

Thank you, 

Brad LaBorde

In order to assist us in improving our service to you, please complete the
survey found at:
http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html

-----Original Message-----
From: P J Hahn [mailto:pjhahn@plaqueminesparish.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 6:16 PM
To: Karl Leonards (DNR)
Cc: Karl Morgan; Regina Staten; Frank Cole; Chris Williams; Kenneth
Bahlinger; 'Butler, Dave'; 'rcdavis@wlf.la.gov'; 'mweigel@wlf.la.gov';
'kbalkum@wlf.la.gov'; Laborde, Brad MVN
Subject: RE: EUA 10-092 Hesco baskets for Point Cheniere Ronquille to Grand
Bayou Pass

Thanks, will do.

PJ

________________________________

From: Karl Leonards (DNR) [Karl.Leonards@LA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 2:38 PM
To: P J Hahn
Cc: Karl Morgan; Regina Staten; Frank Cole; Chris Williams; Kenneth
Bahlinger; 'Butler, Dave'; 'rcdavis@wlf.la.gov'; 'mweigel@wlf.la.gov';
'kbalkum@wlf.la.gov'; 'Brad.Laborde@usace.army.mil'
Subject: FW: EUA 10-092 Hesco baskets for Point Cheniere Ronquille to Grand
Bayou Pass

Mr. Hahn,

In addition to the earlier questions, the Louisiana Department of Wildlife
and Fisheries has provided the following comments:

Eyewitness accounts from LDWF staff indicated that not all Hesco baskets
installed on the Cameron Parish shoreline have functioned as intended.  It
seems that higher than normal tides may have washed the sand from within the
baskets away and caused the baskets themselves to fall over and fail.
Possible solutions could be better anchoring mechanisms and/or installation
of a retaining structure at the base of the baskets to prevent the washout of
fill material.  Before further widespread deployment of Hesco baskets in high
energy environments, these issues should be addressed. 
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The applicant should provide information on the proposed equipment and access
routes.  Access to the site should be from existing waterways, roads, and/or
non-wetland areas.  All equipment shall remain outside of wetland areas and
dredging for access should be avoided.

The sand utilized in this project shall be free of contamination and should
be suitable for use in coastal restoration projects.

The applicant should notify the lease holder of each oyster lease that is
within 500 feet of the proposed activity.

Once the threat of oil has subsided, the applicant should be required to
restore the area to its pre-project conditions.

Please identify what efforts will be taken to prevent the baskets to fall
over and fail.

When identifying access routes, consider using existing access routes,
remaining outside wetland areas and avoid dredging for access.

The last three recommendations will be added as conditions to the EUA.

Thank you,

Karl Leonards

LDNR - Office of Coastal Management

-----Original Message-----
From: Karl Leonards (DNR)
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 3:41 PM
To: 'pjhahn@plaqueminesparish.com'
Cc: Karl Morgan; Frank Cole; Regina Staten; Chris Williams; Kenneth
Bahlinger; 'Butler, Dave'; 'rcdavis@wlf.la.gov'; 'mweigel@wlf.la.gov';



'kbalkum@wlf.la.gov'; 'Michael.V.Farabee@usace.army.mil'
Subject: EUA 10-092 Hesco baskets for Point Cheniere Ronquille to Grand Bayou
Pass

Mr. Hahn,

For the proposed installation of the HESCO Baskets for Point Cheniere
Ronquille to Grand Bayou Pass, the following questions need to be answered:

1) Where will the sand be obtained to fill the baskets? No sand may be
excavated from on-site.

2) What equipment will be used to transport the baskets, transport the sand,
and place the sand in the baskets?

  

3) How will the equipment required to install these baskets, and transport
the sand access the sites?  Will any dredging be required for equipment
access?  Equipment access routes need to be identified on a map.

4) What methods will be used to ensure no vegetation will be damaged during
installation?  Where will the baskets be placed relative to seaward of
vegetated areas?  What manner of installation will be used if there is
insufficient beach width to avoid the vegetation?

5) How will the baskets be removed and/or decontaminated if oiled?  How soon
would baskets be removed, if contaminated?

Thank you,

Karl Leonards

LDNR - Office of Coastal Management
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